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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 9:14 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; McCormick, Katherine
Cc: Sanderson, Wayne
Subject: Proposed Suspension of Graduate Certificate in Maternal and Child Health

Proposed Suspension of Graduate Certificate: Maternal and Child Health 

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the suspension of admission into an 
existing graduate program: Certificate in Maternal and Child Health, in the Department of 
Epidemiology in the College of Public Health. 

 

Rationale: 

The certificate has had continuous low enrollment and there are limited available resources for it to 
continue. There are two students in the program and they will continue to be advised regarding 
electives in order to finish out the certificate. 

 

Best- 

Margaret 

 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | COE Faculty Council 
Vice Chair | SAPC University Senate Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | Secondary 
Mathematics Undergraduate Program Chair |  | Department of STEM Education | University of Kentucky | 
www.margaretmohrschroeder.com | Schedule a Meeting with Me 
 



PROGRAM SUSPENSION/DELETION FORM 

Rev 9/09 

1. General Information 
 

College:  Public Health Department:  Epidemiology 
 

Major Name:  Maternal and Child Health Degree Title: Certificate 
 

Formal Option(s), 
if any: 

      Specialty Field w/in 
Formal Options, if any: 

      

 

CIP Code: 51.2209 Today’s Date: 7/7/16 
 

Requested Effective Date:   Semester following approval. OR   Specific Date1:       
 

Contact Person in the Dept: Wayne Sanderson Phone: 218-2227 Email: wsa223@uky.edu 
 
 

2. Suspension/Deletion Information 
 

Nature of action:   Suspension   Deletion 
 

Rationale for suspension/deletion: Given the low enrollment and limited available college resources, we are not 
able to continue to offer the certificate.  

 

What provisions are being made for students already in the program? There are currently two students enrolled in 
the program who have completed the 
required courses and will be advised 
regarding which electives to take to finish the 
certificate.  

 

Will another degree program replace the one suspended/deleted? No 
 

Will courses connected with the program be dropped? Yes*   No   
*If Yes, forms for dropping a course(s) must be attached. 

 

                                                           
1 Suspensions/deletions are made effective for the semester following approval. No suspension/deletion will be made effective unless all 
approvals, up through and including Board of Trustees approval, are received. 



PROGRAM SUSPENSION/DELETION FORM 

Rev 9/09 

Signature Routing Log 
General Information: 

 
Proposal Name: Graduate Certificate in Maternal and Child Health 
 

Proposal Contact Person Name:  Wayne Sanderson Phone: 218-
2227 Email: wsa223@uky.edu 

 
INSTRUCTIONS:  

Identify the groups or individuals reviewing the proposal; note the date of approval; offer a contact person for 
each entry; and obtain signature of person authorized to report approval. 

 
Internal College Approvals and Course Cross-listing Approvals: 
 

Reviewing Group Date Approved Contact Person (name/phone/email) Signature 
Academic Affairs 
Committee       James Holsinger / 323-6314 / jwh@uky.edu  

Faculty Council       John Watkins / 218-0240 / geg173@uky.edu  

Academic Dean-Public 
Health       Kathryn Cardarelli / 218-0241 / 

kathryn.cardarelli@uky.edu  

                  /       /        

                  /       /        

 
External-to-College Approvals: 
 

Council Date Approved  Signature Approval of 
Revision2 

Undergraduate Council         

Graduate Council         

Health Care Colleges Council         

Senate Council Approval       University Senate Approval       

 
Comments: 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                           
2 Councils use this space to indicate approval of revisions made subsequent to that council’s approval, if deemed necessary by the revising 
council. 

Roshan Nikou
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Nikou, Roshan
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 11:13 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Ett, Joanie M; Jackson, Brian A; McCormick, Katherine; Nikou, 

Roshan; Price, Cleo; Timoney, David M
Cc: Rice, Jeffrey; Thyne, Clayton L
Subject: Transmittals
Attachments: MCH Suspension_Deletion Form 7-7-16-signed.pdf; Suspension of Master of Mining 

Engineering.pdf; MS Athletic Training Program Change.pdf; MFA in Art Studio Program 
Change.pdf; TechwritingGraduate Certificate_Final_R.pdf

TO:     Katherine McCormick, Chair and Sheila Brothers, Coordinator     

 

 

FROM:  Brian Jackson, Chair and Roshan Nikou, Coordinator 

   Graduate Council 

 

The Graduate Council approved the following proposals and is now forwarding them to the Senate Council to 

approve. The courses listed below, are all accessible via Curriculog.    

 

 

 

 

Programs and Graduate Certificates (attached) 

 

MS in Athletic Training 

MFA in Art Studio 

GC in Professional and Technical Writing 

Graduate Certificate for Mental Health 

MS in Mining  

 

    Courses (available through Curriculog) 

A‐H ‐ 650 ‐ Advanced Contemporary Art History 

A‐H ‐ 738 ‐ Art History & Visual Studies M.A. Portfolio Preparation  

ART ‐ 794 ‐ Internship: Bolivar Gallery  

ART ‐ 795 ‐ Internship: UK Art Museum  

ART ‐ 796 ‐ Internship: Community Partners  

ART ‐ 797 ‐ Internship: Arts Organization  

AT ‐ 610 ‐ Assessment and Management of Life‐Threatening and Emergency 

AT ‐ 640 ‐ Practicum in Athletic Training 

AT ‐ 620 ‐ General Medical Conditions in the Physically Active 

AT ‐ 641 ‐ Clinical Integration I: Lower Extremity Assessment and Management  

AT ‐ 642 ‐ Clinical Integration II: Upper Extremity Assessment and Management  
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AT 643 Clinical Integration III: Assessment & Management of Life‐Threatening & Emergency 

Conditions During Physical Activity  

AT 644 ‐ Clinical Integration IV: Therapeutic Modalities and Advanced Therapeutic Rehabilitation  

AT ‐ 691 ‐ Therapeutic Modalities for Athletic Trainers  

CDS ‐ 600 ‐ International Externship 

EDC ‐ 454G – Culture, Education and Teaching Abroad  

EE ‐ 698 ‐ Spec. Topics Multi‐Inst: subtitle required  

ICT ‐ 596 ‐ Internship in ICT  

MFS ‐ 523 ‐ Concepts, Assessment Tools and Methods in Sustainable Power and Energy 

BIO ‐ 650 – Animal Physiology Laboratory 

 

 

 
 




